



George Popescu
graphic designer

★	Date of birth: 18-09-1981	Marital Status: Single	Nationality: Romanian
🏠	418 Wandsworth Road, SW8 3ND, London		
📞	07448 300727		
@	ppsc.george@gmail.com	digitalmx@gmail.com	
💰	digitalmx2003		
f	https://www.facebook.com/george.popescu.18		
🌐	http://www.digitalmx.ro (portfolio)	📄	Printable presentation folder



About Me

I'm a whizz at graphic design with skills polished over two decades. My creativity strives for a good challenge. I'm also determined and focused even under pressure and capable to manage multiple projects to tight deadlines. I have a natural attitude towards problem-solving and I work well both independently and within a team.



Characteristics

- ✓ Excellent communication and organization skills
- ✓ Good Team Spirit
- ✓ Ability to adapt to multicultural environments
- ✓ Flexible and hardworking
- ✓ Interpersonal skills
- ✓ Dependable and enjoys new challenges
- ✓ Stress resistance



Written and spoken languages

- | | |
|-------------|-------------------|
| 🇬🇧 English | ✓ Advanced Level |
| 🇷🇴 Romanian | ✓ Mother Language |



Software Skills

- CorelDraw
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- After Effects
- Cinema 4D
- Dreamweaver
- Wordpress
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- Html
- CSS



Skills & Proficiencies

- ✓ Experience in designing logos, corporate identity, advertisements, sales collaterals, catalogs, client presentations, newsletters, etc.
- ✓ Ability to bring fresh perspective to the brand without losing original intent
- ✓ Excellent communication skills and ability to interact with clients and understand their requirements
- ✓ Proven presentation skills with expertise in demonstrating the designs to the clients and getting their approval
- ✓ Brainstorming and developing new concepts and ideas to boost the brand Excellent team



Education

Sep 2010 – Feb 2011

Oracle University, Romania

Advanced Project Management in Primavera P6,
Certificate of Completion

Oct 2000 – Jul 2004

Ovidius University, Romania

Bachelor's Degree in Mathematics and Computer Science

Sep 1996 – Jul 2000

Electrotechnics and Telecommunications High School

Graduated with Vocational Certificate awarded in Electrician,
Electrical Installation



Work Experience

Graphic Designer

Smart Yii, London, UK

04/2013 – present

- pixel perfect designs
- Logo design/corporate identity
- advertising concepts
- desktop publishing

Senior graphic

designer & IT

Support

Constanta Maritime
University

10/2008 - present

- webmaster
- Graphic designer
- advertising concepts and materials
- indoor and outdoor prints
- Concept and design of media support for events and conferences
- desktop publishing/prepress

Graphic Designer

Xpress Printing S.R.L.,
Constanta, Romania

02/2005 – 09/2008

- Logo design/corporate identity
- advertising concepts and materials
- indoor and outdoor prints
- website design
- desktop publishing/prepress
- PC hardware diagnostic and repair, printers, maintenance

Graphic Designer

Alsacian Group S.R.L.,
Constanta, Romania

06/2003 – 09/2004

- graphic design
- desktop publishing
- Vehicle graphic design
- indoor and outdoor prints